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Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: DOT Hazmat Unit
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:48 PM
To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR
Subject: RE: Notification of Contamination

Thank you Janet,  
Please keep a copy of this email for documentation that DOT received the notice.  
 
Shar 
 
Sharlene Te Beest 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
WisDOT- BTS-ESS    
Phone 608-266-1476   
Cell 608-692-4546       
                                                
Mailing address:                   New Street Address:  
PO Box 7965, 5 South           4822 Madison Yards Way 5 South 
Madison, WI 53707-7965      Madison, WI 53705 
 
e-mail sharlene.tebeest@dot.wi.gov 
 
 
 

From: DiMaggio, Janet H ‐ DNR  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:43 PM 
To: DOT Hazmat Unit <DOTHazmatUnit@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Contamination 
 
The following site was closed by DNR on 4/26/18: Terry’s Kerr McGee, BRRTS 03‐22‐001108. 
ROW contamination for groundwater and soils remain in ROWs: North Iowa Street and East Spring Street, Dodgeville. 
See attached. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Janet DiMaggio 
Hydrogeologist, Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment/Environmental Management Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
3911 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53711 
Phone: (608) 275‐3295 
janet.dimaggio@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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